
ADDENDUM 
 

RFQ Design/Permitting Central Ave. Sidewalk & Multi-use Path 
(Questions are in black, responses are in red) 

 
Do you want dividers and a table of contents? If so, do the dividers and table of contents count towards 
the page limit? 
  
 We will not require dividers but they are definitely acceptable to use and will not count towards 
the page limit. The table of contents will also not count towards the page limit. 
 
Does a cover count towards the page limit? 
  
 NO, The cover also will not count towards the page limit. 
 
Does the letter of interest count towards the page limit? 
  
 YES, The letter of interest will count towards the page limit. 
 
Do the appendices count towards the page limit? 
 
 NO, The appendices will not count towards the page limit. 
 
Do resumes and project experience examples submitted need to abide by the double-spaced 
requirement? If so this will take up a lot of space within the 25-page limit. Would putting them into the 
appendix or into a table format be acceptable? 
 

The appendix should be used strictly for the list of references of the prime and sub consultants 
as well as the size and description of the firm. With that being said we are going to increase the 
page limit from 25 pages to 50 pages. Please put the resumes and project experience in the 
“Qualifications for key Individuals Section” 

 
Does the Letter of Interest need to meet the font and spacing requirements of the RFQ? 

 
The letter of interest must follow the RFQ Response Requirements. (12 pt. font, 1 inch 

margins…), but it does not specify what font must be used. 
 

Is the Appendices limited to the two items listed or can resumes of the project team also be included 
here? 

 
The resumes for the project team should be listed in the “Qualifications for Key Individuals” 

section. Raising the page limit to 50 should rectify this problem. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



In task 9 for Geotechnical Engineering it calls for two CPT soundings (cone penetration testing) to be 
performed at the box culvert location. Can two SPT (split spoon testing) borings be substituted in lieu of 
the CPT?  A SPT boring will produce an actual sample that can be visually classified and tested in the 
laboratory.  
 
 Two SPT borings will be sufficient in lieu of the CPT. 
 
Can the project limits be defined? 
 
 The project limits are from the beginning/end of the existing sidewalk at West Carolina Ave. to 
Orangeburg Road. 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 


